



Minutes of Nevada LIVE IICMVA Task Force Teleconference

Held on January 28, 2009

Director's Conference Room

PRESENT: Mani - Karuppuswamy Manivannan – DMV-MVIT, Doreen Rigsby – DMV-CSD-IVP, Allison Wall – DMV-CSD-IVP, Terri Carter – DMV-R&D, Bernadette Nieto – DMV-R&D, Bill Bernard – DMV – IT, Andy McCool – DMV – R&D, Sonya Baker – DMV - MVIT

CONFERENCE CALL PARTICIPANTS: Brenda Weir – State Farm Insurance, George Cooper – State Farm Insurance, Gena Miller – Progressive Insurance, Kathleen Maguire – State Farm Insurance, Shawn Higgins – GEICO Insurance, Dave Snyder – American Insurance, Ryan – Liberty Mutual, Mark Pfiffner – ACE – IT Dept, Angela Miller – State Farm, Elena Aherns – Nevada Business & Industry – Division of Insurance

Nevada LIVE status updates:

- Business rules: Bernie is currently working on what our technicians are going to be seeing and using on the screens.
- Regulations – out for review.
- Survey for insurance companies – introductory letter and survey will go out in the mail the week of February 2nd. The survey will be available on the web. A web page will also be available with updated information on the progress of the project for insurance companies to view.

Terri Carter thanked George Cooper for his input on the introductory letter and survey for the insurance companies.

Encryption of current transmissions: Bill stated he talked with the legal department and administrators and it was determined that the Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) that was of concern is in response to electronic transmission and a tape is not considered an electronic transmission. Tapes do not fall under this NRS.

Security Certificates: Mani stated our IT staff had a conference call with USAA and State Farm Insurance's IT staff to get the initial connectivity and set up worked out. Our IT staff will be working with them in the next couple of weeks to get this set up.

Bill Bernard stated they are currently investigating what we need to do to put the security certificates on the server. He hopes to have that information by the end of next week and put up a test environment.

For operator policies, the Department will have to come up with a format that includes the driver's license number in our system. George will work with Mani on this.

George had a question on the timeline for user requirements and business rules: Mani stated we would have the timeline by the next conference call.

Next conference call is February 11th at 10:00 am.

Action Items:

George Cooper to send Doreen Rigsby definitions of policy owner name, driver name, registered owner name.

Mani will meet with Sondra Baker to discuss the questions George Cooper emailed to Mani. Mani will provide those answers to George.

Mani to provide updated timeline.

Adjournment: 10:30

Recording: G drive\Research & Development\Vehicle Programs\Nevada-LIVE\Agendas and minutes\Recording 01_28_09 Task Force MeetingDS400488